



## Bruce Gunn C.B.O.

908 W. Gordon Ave., Suite 201  
 Layton, Utah 84041  
 (P): 801.547.8133  
 (M): 801.725.2554  
 (F): 801.820.9089  
 bruce@kimballeng.com



### PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

- Combination Inspector:
  - o Utah (7886859-5601)

### CERTIFICATIONS:

#### ICC

- Certified Building Official
- Building Plans Examiner
- Combination Inspector
- Building Inspector
- Building Inspect. (UBC)
- Plumbing Inspector
- Plumbing Inspect. (UPC)
- Mechanical Inspector
- Mechanical Inspect. (UMC)
- Electrical Inspector
- CalEMA Emergency Responder

### HONORS & AWARDS:

- CALBO Hall of Fame
- CALBO Presidents Award (1998 & 2003)
- Chuck Coen Code Development Award SVABO - 1996

### BACKGROUND:

Mr. Gunn has over 30 years of experience in many building safety positions and is skilled in all facets of building code enforcement. He is an ICC certified building official and is ICC certified in building, combination, electrical, mechanical, plumbing & plans examiner. He has expertise as a building inspector, plans examiner and more than 18 years as a building official. He has been awarded numerous honors and commendations for his participation in national code development and for his service on building safety committees, boards and presidencies. He continues to be actively involved in his profession.

### EDUCATION:

**Butte College, Oroville, California** **1982 – 1983**  
 - A.S. (Building Inspection Technology)

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

**Kimball Engineering, Layton, Utah** **2010 – Present**  
 - Utah Business Development Manager

**Interwest Consulting Group, Kaysville, Utah** **2006 – 2010**  
 - Client Representative

**LP2A/Bureau Veritas, Kaysville, Utah** **2005 – 2006**  
 - Client Liaison

**City of Napa, California** **1994 – 2005**  
 - Chief Building Official

### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & COMMITTEES:

**Utah Chapter of ICC** **2005 – Present**

**Bonneville Chapter of ICC** **2005 – Present**

**Beehive Chapter of ICC** **2005 – Present**

**Board of Directors, Bonneville Chapter of ICC** **2006 – 2008**

**President & B.O.D. Napa/Solano Chapter ICC** **2001 – 2004**

**Chair, Resolutions Committee, CALBO** **1998 – 2004**

**Chair, Code Development Committee, CALBO** **1996 – 2000**

**President & B.O.D. County B.O. Assoc. of California** **1993 – 1994**

**President & B.O.D. Sacramento Valley Chapter ICBO** **1991 – 1994**